Tel: (508) 520-4907 Fax: (508) 520-4906

Town of Franklin

Design Review Commission
Tuesday, July 6, 2021
Meeting Minutes

Chair James Bartro called the above-captioned meeting to order this date at 7:00 PM, as a Remote Access
Virtual Zoom Meeting. Members in attendance: Chair James Bartro, Mark Fitzgerald, Gerald Wood,
Venkata Sompally. Members absent: Vice Chair Sam Williams, Associate Chris Baryluk. Also present:
Maxine Kinhart, Administrative Assistant.

As stated on the agenda, due to the continued concerns regarding the COVID-19 virus, this meeting will
be conducted as a Remote/Virtual Design Review Commission meeting. In an effort to ensure citizen
engagement and comply with open meeting law regulations, citizens will be able to dial into the meeting
using the provided phone number, or citizens can participate by using the Zoom link provided on the
agenda.

1. Botera- 1256 West Central Street- Install two sets of channel letter signs and update freestanding
sign.

Chair Bartro reviewed that there was discussion regarding the bylaw as to the total allowable sign
square footage for a multi-unit building. He asked was the bylaw meant to limit a building with
multiple tenants to 48 sq. ft. or was each tenant allowed that amount. He stated that the interpretation
from the building commissioner is that it is 48 sq. ft. per tenant. He questioned if the Commission
needs to add some specificity into the bylaw as there seems to be an increasing number of multi-
tenant buildings. He confirmed that the applicant submitted an attachment method and different style
sheets.

Ms. Danielle Lerette, representing the applicant, stated that Botera has multiple locations; therefore,
she provided multiple style sheets for the Commission. She stated that the channels letters would be
attached directly to the side of the building. Chair Bartro discussed the monument sign colors. Ms.
Silva stated that the Botera letters are cream and confirmed the white background would be opaque.
She confirmed that at this time they are the only business at the location.

Motion: To Approve the sign package as submitted. Motioned by V. Sompally. Seconded by G.
Wood. Roll Call Vote: Bartro-YES; Wood-YES; Sompally-YES; Fitzgerald-NO. Voted 3-1-0.

2. iFix Phones — 15 East Main Street- Install belt sign.

Mr. Cam Afonso of Signs by Cam, Inc., representing the applicant, stated that this is an aluminum
belt sign with three-dimensional molding with hidden installation mimicking the signs across the
street. Chair Bartro stated that when the applicant goes for the permit the attachment method is
supplied. Mr. Afonso confirmed that the attachment method was indicated at the top of the provided
drawing.



Tel: (508) 520-4907 Fax: (508) 520-4906

Motion: To Approve the sign package as submitted. Motioned by G. Wood. Seconded by V.
Sompally. Roll Call Vote: Bartro-YES; Wood-YES; Sompally-YES; Fitzgerald-YES. Voted 4-0-0.

3. Mobil — 251 East Central Street- Replace existing Speedway signage to Mobil.

Jason of Total Image Solutions, representing the applicant, addressed the Commission. Chair Bartro
noted that the written text in the submission indicates Marathon; however, the drawings in the
submission show Mobil. Jason stated that it is Mobil. Discussion commenced regarding the franchise
and the name. Chair Bartro stated that he thinks the wrong name was put in the Form Q. He
guestioned how much that really matters. Jason stated that Speedway purchased this location years
ago, and Hess stations were rolled into Speedway. He discussed that they are currently changing the
fuel offering to Mobil for the new owner at the location. He confirmed that the wrong name of the gas
station was put on line E of the Form Q. Mr. Fitzgerald requested that Ms. Kinhart strike Marathon
and insert Mobil in line E of the Form Q. Chair Bartro asked the applicant to submit a revised Form Q
when they pull the permits; the first line in Section A and Section E would be the two corrections.
Jason confirmed that they can accommodate the need for the sign to be opaque in the background. He
stated that the TV component on the pumps would be removed. Chair Bartro stated that it would be
preferrable to not have those.

Motion: To Approve the sign package as submitted with the stipulation that the white background of
the Mobil sign is opaqued and that the pump display mechanism is not a television-type device.
Motioned by M. Fitzgerald. Seconded by G. Wood. Roll Call Vote: Bartro-YES; Wood-YES;
Sompally-YES; Fitzgerald-YES. Voted 4-0-0.

4. Bamboo House — 2 Main Street- Install sign.

Chair Bartro stated that there were awnings as well as signage at this location. Ms. Yuya Chen
reviewed the history of the business and the requested signage. She stated that over the years some
customers have not been sure of the entrance; therefore, they are requesting to put up a sign for the
main entrance. Chair Bartro stated that he is unclear of the total signage for the business as there are
no dimensions provided. Ms. Chen confirmed the sign is 18” x 59”. She stated that there was a sign
for the barber shop; however, when the barber shop was closed, the sign was removed. She confirmed
that currently the only signage for Bamboo House is the awnings. She stated the sign is already
installed; she thought their sign company pulled the permits before they installed the sign. Chair
Bartro asked if the awning signs count toward the total sign square footage. Mr. Fitzgerald stated that
this is the Downtown Commercial district, and he read aloud the square footage requirements. He
suggested this submission be tabled and the applicant take pictures of all the signage that the
applicant has with the measurements of it. Then, the Commission can determine if it is within the
allowable limits. Chair Bartro agreed.

Motion: To Table the sign package submission to the next meeting on July 20, 2021. Motioned by
M. Fitzgerald. Seconded by G. Wood. Amended motion made by M. Fitzgerald: Motion to Table
pending submission of dimensions of all the existing signage on the building for this entity. Seconded
by G. Wood. Roll Call Vote: Bartro-YES; Wood-YES; Sompally-YES; Fitzgerald-YES. Voted 4-0-0.

5. Engine Yard - 40 Alpine Row- Street level commercial and 28 residential units above street level.
Mr. Alex Siekierski, project manager and architect of Joe The Architect (JTA), addressed the

Commission for street level commercial and 28 residential units above street level. He reviewed the
submission. He stated this was presented about two years ago; this is the second time around with



Tel: (508) 520-4907 Fax: (508) 520-4906

more content. He discussed the existing images and reviewed the architecture and landscaping. Chair
Bartro reviewed that the Design Commission is a recommending board for finishes, aesthetics, site
plans, and photometrics, and an approving board on signage.

Mr. Siekierski noted that they are not currently applying for signage. He reviewed the location of the
site and stated that it is in the Downtown Commercial district. He showed pictures/renditions of the
location, the existing structure, and the proposed building. He reviewed the history of the site and
stated that there was an engine house on the site around 1884 and a mill on the site around 1888. He
stated that they looked at rail cars for the design and material palette. He reviewed the proposed
materials and placeholder signage; they will return to the Commission regarding signage when they
have tenants. He reviewed the proposed building and stated they were very respectful of the
neighbors regarding the photometrics. He stated they went through Tech Review and made some
modifications. They have a raised green space in the front for private use by the residences. He
discussed the proposed trim and awnings that would match the existing building. He stated that the
commercial area is proposed for the ground level with residential above the commercial space. There
is parking for the residences, and there are some balconies and terracing on the back. He reviewed the
air conditioning and mechanicals proposed for the roof; they will consider screening for the
mechanicals. He stated that they are within the height limitations.

Mr. Dan Campbell stated that they utilized the existing topography to provide a wrap around parking
lot. There will be a lower-level entrance with first floor commercial space and drive under garage
utilizing the existing grade. He reviewed the existing structures to be removed and the proposed green
space. He stated that there are very minor drainage improvements needed. Commission members
noted that this is an improvement over what is currently there. It was noted that there are currently
two residences very close and there must be no lighting spillage. Mr. Campbell noted that there
cannot be any light spillage onto the train tracks. Mr. Johnathan Law reviewed the landscape and
proposed plants to be installed. He stated that the proposed plants will be of good height, tight
spacing, and native species.

Mr. Siekierski reviewed some of the proposed signage for which they will return to the Commission.
Commission members discussed possible signage and locations. Chair Bartro noted that signage was
not part of tonight’s submission.

Motion: To Recommend the site plan as submitted. Motioned by M. Fitzgerald. Seconded by V.
Sompally. Roll Call Vote: Bartro-YES; Wood-YES; Sompally-YES; Fitzgerald-YES. Voted 4-0-0.

Motion: To Recommend the finishes and photometrics as submitted. Motioned by M. Fitzgerald.
Seconded by G. Wood. Roll Call Vote: Bartro-YES; Wood-YES; Sompally-YES; Fitzgerald-YES.
Voted 4-0-0.

Approval of Meeting Minutes: June 15, 2021

Mr. Fitzgerald reviewed the regulation that each establishment is permitted one sign of no more than 48
sg. ft. He asked if someone is arguing what an establishment is. Is it the physical building or the number
of tenants? Commission members discussed that the use of the word establishment is ambiguous. Chair
Bartro reviewed Building Commissioner Gus Brown’s interpretation. He asked if the Commission should
consider a sign bylaw re-hash. Commission members agreed something should be done. Chair Bartro
stated that he would take action to clarify the steps to do something such as a bylaw amendment.

Motion: To Approve the June 15, 2021 Meeting Minutes as presented. Motioned by G. Wood. Seconded
by V. Sompally. Roll Call VVote: Bartro-YES; Wood-YES; Sompally-YES; Fitzgerald-YES. Voted 4-0-0.



Tel: (508) 520-4907 Fax: (508) 520-4906

General Matters:

Mr. Sompally noted that he may not be available to attend meetings for one month. Chair Bartro
requested that Mr. Sompally let him know the dates so he can make sure there is a meeting quorum. Mr.
Wood asked if there was any information about the pop-up shops. Chair Bartro noted that the shop in the
Allstate building has not yet open; he does not know about the other.

Motion to Adjourn by M. Fitzgerald. Seconded by G. Wood. Roll Call Vote: Bartro-YES; Wood-YES;
Sompally-YES; Fitzgerald-YES. Voted 4-0-0.

Meeting adjourned at 8:14 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Juditiv Ligowdi

Judith Lizardi
Recording Secretary



	Chair James Bartro called the above-captioned meeting to order this date at 7:00 PM, as a Remote Access Virtual Zoom Meeting. Members in attendance: Chair James Bartro, Mark Fitzgerald, Gerald Wood, Venkata Sompally. Members absent: Vice Chair Sam Wil...

